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Portsmouth Radio Corporation 

* October 7, 1943 

Portsmouth, Virginia 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, Pa., 

Dear Ir. Geary: 

This is to confirm the reception of W S A P, 
Portsmouth, Va., baturday morning, October 2nd., 
from 5:58k to 6:30 A.M. EWT. 

We have checked your information against our 
log and find it entirely correct. In fact, I am 
certain it is, because I happened to be on the 
board at that time. 

Naturally we are always glad to hear how far 
our signal reaches and the condition of luality 
and modulation. 

We sincerely hope you will be able to pick 
us up frequently. 

JB:bj 

Cordially, 

PORT,MOUTU RADIO CORP. 

John Butler 
Program Director 
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